
 

B   O   S   T   O   N 
B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L  

 
Joint Chief Executive 

Rob Barlow 
 

 
Municipal Buildings 
Boston 
Lincolnshire   PE21 8QR 
Tel: 01205 314200 
Fax: 01205 364604 

 

 

 

28 June 2021 
 
TO MEMBERS OF THE CORPORATE AND COMMUNITY COMMITTEE 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE  

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY - CORPORATE & COMMUNITY COMMITTEE 
 
Dear Councillor 
 

You are invited to attend a meeting of the  
Overview & Scrutiny - Corporate & Community Committee on 

Tuesday, 6th July, 2021 at 6.30 pm 
in the Conference Centre, Jakemans Community Stadium (Boston United), Pilgrim Way, 

Wyberton, Boston, PE21 7NE 

 
ROB BARLOW 
Joint Chief Executive 
 
Membership: 
  

Chairman: Councillor Stephen Woodliffe 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Anton Dani 
 Councillors Tom Ashton, Alison Austin, Alan Bell, David Brown, 

Viven Edge, Martin Howard, Frank Pickett, Judith Skinner and 
Yvonne Stevens 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 

PART I – PRELIMINARIES 
 

A   MINUTES (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

 To sign and confirm the minutes of the last meeting, held on 22nd April 2021. 
 

B   APOLOGIES  
 

 To receive apologies for absence and notification of substitutes (if any). 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

C   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 

 To receive declarations of interests in respect of any item on the agenda. 
 

D   PUBLIC QUESTIONS  
 

 To answer any written questions received from members of the public no later than 
5 p.m. two clear working days prior to the meeting – for this meeting the deadline 
is 5 p.m. on Thursday, 1st July 2021. 
 
Please note: it will not be possible for officers to stream this meeting live on 
YouTube. 
 
There will be a limited amount of space for public attendance and anyone 
intending to be present must register with Democratic Services beforehand, 
with places to be allocated on a first-come first-served basis.  Anyone who 
arrives without being registered will not be permitted to enter unless there 
are seats remaining.   
  
 

PART II - AGENDA ITEMS 
 

1   CONTRACT ARRANGEMENTS - FLY TIPPING ENFORCEMENT (Pages 5 - 10) 
 

 (A report to be presented by the Chairman, Councillor Stephen Woodliffe) 
 

2   SCRUTINY OF THE STRATEGIC ALLIANCE (Pages 11 - 18) 
 

 (A report by Rebecca James, Scrutiny Officer) 
 

3   WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 19 - 20) 
 

 (For Members to populate the Committee’s work programme for 2021/22) 
 

 
 

 
Notes: 
 

The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is Janette Collier, 
Tel. no: 01205 314227  email: janette.collier@boston.gov.uk, Municipal Buildings, Boston, 
Members of the public wishing to attend must register with the clerk prior to the day of the 
meeting.  
 

Council Members who are not able to attend the meeting should notify Members of the 
public wishing to attend must register with the clerk prior to the day of the meeting. as 
soon as possible. 
 

Alternative Versions 
Should you wish to have the agenda or report in an alternative format such as larger text, 
Braille or a specific language, please contact Democratic Services on direct dial (01205) 
314226 

 



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY - CORPORATE & 
COMMUNITY COMMITTEE 
 

22 April 2021 

Present: Councillor George Cornah (Chairman), Councillor Deborah Evans (Vice-
Chairman), Councillors Alan Bell, Anton Dani, Anne Dorrian, Viven Edge, 
Martin Howard, Frank Pickett, Judith Skinner and Stephen Woodliffe 
 
In attendance:  
Councillor Martin Griggs (as Portfolio Holder) and Councillor Paul Goodale and 
Councillor Jonathan Noble (observing). 
 
Officers –  
Assistant Director - Assets, Assistant Director - Housing & Wellbeing, Housing, 
Homelessness and Wellbeing Service Manager and Senior Democratic Services Officer 
 
75   MINUTES 

 
The minutes of the meeting held on 18th February 2021 were agreed as a correct record 
to be signed by the Chairman. 
 
76   APOLOGIES 

 
There were apologies for absence from Councillor Aaron Spencer.  Following changes 
to political groupings, Councillor Tom Ashton no longer served on the Committee. 
 
77   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 

 
No declarations were made. 
 
78   PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

 
There were no questions from members of the public. 
 
79   HOUSING ALLOCATIONS POLICY AND HOUSING REGISTER CHANGES 

 
The Assistant Director - Housing and Wellbeing gave a PowerPoint presentation to the 
Committee, which set out a proposed Sub-Regional Housing Allocations Scheme. 

 
All Councils were required to have a mechanism to assess housing need, advertise 
available social housing and allocate properties to households in need and to have a 
robust housing allocations policy framework in order to do so. 

 
The Council had an existing housing allocations policy, but it needed updating.  The 
current IT system (operated by Lincolnshire Housing Partnership) was no longer up to 
date and would cease from July 2021.  These considerations, along with the 
interdependency between the allocations policy framework and IT system configuration, 
created an opportunity to update, improve and integrate the systems, processes, and 
the customer journey. 
 
Work to explore an alternative IT solution and policy framework began in 2019.  There 
had been significant changes since then, not least the Covid-19 pandemic, but also 

Page 1

Agenda Item A



Overview & Scrutiny - Corporate & Community Committee 
22 April 2021 
 

legislative and policy frameworks and requirements. Furthermore, the Strategic Alliance 
with East Lindsey District Council (ELDC) provided an opportunity for a sub-regional 
approach.   

 
The Assistant Director - Housing and Wellbeing went on to explain: 

 How a sub-regional policy framework and approach to delivery would take a ‘best of 
both’ approach for the two authorities;  

 What a ‘digital first’ system would mean for customers, stakeholders and staff; and 

 How policy changes would affect the experience of Boston’s applicants, including the 
use of the “reasonable preference” legal requirement and priority banding.   

 
The presentation also set out the details of how the transition would be managed, 
including support for communities; methods of communication and engagement, of 
which the Scrutiny meeting was a key part; and the timeline. 
 
The matter would be reported to Cabinet in May and ELDC’s Executive Board in June 
2021 with respect to the policy, approach, consultation feedback and equality impact 
assessment.  Following a ‘soft launch’ approach, a reserved Members’ day or Member 
briefing would be held in July to demonstrate the system.  A review would take place 
twelve months later to ensure the sub-regional approach was effective and to report on 
progress. 
 
Following the presentation, Members commended the work undertaken by officers.  
However, some raised concerns regarding additional information that had been e-mailed 
to them after the publication of the agenda pack to assist their scrutiny, as it had been 
received too late to allow them to read and digest it.  The Assistant Director - Housing 
and Wellbeing gave apologies, but advised Members they could forward their comments 
after the meeting and they would be captured and incorporated in the consultation 
feedback. 
 
During debate, the report was commended as professional and well written, and the 
proposal as one that would make a real improvement in the service to the public.  
Comments included the view that a single system would work better for partners and 
give applicants more choice; that it should reduce the need for applicants to provide 
evidence multiple times, which caused frustration; but also that that the previous lack of 
investment in IT had resulted in an unsatisfactory service for the public. 
 
Officers answered specific questions as follows, in summary. 
 
Would the transition period in June/July be long enough for people to re-register, to 
avoid re-inputting data? 
 
Officers would use direct contact, media and social media to encourage people to re-
register. It would be a challenge, but they would ensure that communication with the 
public and Members was clear and timely, and guided by the configuration of the IT 
system. All efforts would be made to assist vulnerable people to re-register and this 
could be done by telephone.  At ELDC, many people had delayed re-registering; 
therefore, officers had drawn up a database to assess who would be interested in the 
available housing to ensure they filled vacancies, to avoid a situation where housing 
providers had empty properties. 

Page 2



Overview & Scrutiny - Corporate & Community Committee 
22 April 2021 

 

 
Officers should not be making judgements regarding medical conditions; it should be for 
medical professionals to give their opinions in order to avoid any legal challenge. 
 
Some authorities used professional medical advice and some used their own methods.  
In the past, ELDC had placed reliance on obtaining professional medical opinions and it 
had resulted in a significant backlog of several months.  Therefore, the contingency 
measure in place was for officers to apply a clear, defined matrix to assess applications 
and it worked well.  Officers considered health issues along with evidence and assessed 
the impact on the applicant’s life. For example, the impact for a person in a wheelchair 
living in an adapted bungalow would not be the same if they lived in a first floor flat.  If a 
person was in receipt of personal independence payments this was clear evidence of 
health issues. 
 
Professional opinions could be sought in order to review Council decisions and a review 
procedure would be added to the Equalities Impact Assessment. 
 
It was confirmed there had been no response in terms of feedback after writing to all 
applicants on the housing register. 
 
How would existing applicants eligible under the current register in Boston but not 
eligible under the new system be handled? 
 
Officers would carry out appropriate communication with applicants including one-to-one 
conversations with everyone who wanted one. There would be people who did not 
appear to have housing need and had no local connection and, therefore, had it would 
be fair to let them know they had minimal prospects of accessing housing. 
 
How would they protect people from scams? 
 
The system would meet standard requirements in terms of security.  For example, 
verification of identity via email, requesting strong login passwords be used and periodic 
reminders not to share passwords and so on.   
 
Members were advised of the significant challenges and time pressures on officers in 
order to ensure continuation of service. 
 
The Portfolio Holder urged Members to submit any further comments to the Assistant 
Director - Housing and Wellbeing after the meeting. 
 
Members unanimously supported the proposal’s recommendation to Cabinet.   
 

RESOLVED: That the proposed Sub-Regional Housing Allocations Scheme be 
recommended to Cabinet for approval with the Committee’s comments. 

 
80   WORK PROGRAMME 

 
Members considered the work programme and noted that the first meeting of the new 
Municipal Year would be the Committee’s work programme in the light of the new 

Page 3



Overview & Scrutiny - Corporate & Community Committee 
22 April 2021 
 

Corporate Strategy, approved by Full Council in November 2020, which had updated the 
Council’s priorities. 
 
 
 
 
 

The Meeting Closed at 7.50 pm 
 

Page 4



 

 

 

 
 

REPORT TO: CORPORATE & COMMUNITY COMMITTEE 

DATE: 6TH JULY 2021 

SUBJECT: CONTRACT ARRANGEMENTS - FLY TIPPING ENFORCEMENT 

KEY DECISION: NOT APPLICABLE 

PORTFOLIO HOLDER: NOT APPLICABLE - TO BE PRESENTED BY THE CHAIRMAN

REPORT AUTHOR: ASSISTANT DIRECTORS 

WARD(S) AFFECTED: ALL 

EXEMPT REPORT? NO 

 

SUMMARY 

This report provides the Committee with the background and chronology of the procurement 
and contract arrangements that have been put in place with a third party contractor to provide 
an overt surveillance capability that targets fly-tipping and littering offences in our area. 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That the Committee consider the report and make any recommendations it considers necessary. 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

The Committee has asked for this report.   

 

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

None. 

 

  

Page 5

Agenda Item 1



 

REPORT 

 
1 INTRODUCTION 

1.1 On 3 June 2021, the Chairman of the Corporate and Community Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee called an extraordinary meeting of the Committee to consider the background 
and chronology of the procurement and contract arrangements that have been put in place 
with a third party contractor to provide an overt surveillance capability that targets fly-
tipping and littering offences in our area; sections 2 and 3 provide this information. 

 

2 BACKGROUND 
 

2.1  At its meeting on 21 February 2018, Cabinet approved the adoption of HM Government’s 

Litter Strategy for England.  This strategy introduced new powers for councils to issue fixed 

penalty notices for ‘small-scale fly-tipping offences’.  The Government strategy itself 

reported the Council’s own Fly Swat Team as an example of national good practice, which 

secured low cost provisions for dealing effectively with fly tipping. 

 
1.2 At the same meeting, Cabinet also approved an extension to the contract with the then 

provider of enforcement services, 3GS, to enable the Council to progress its overt 
surveillance capability to target fly tipping and littering offences in hot spot areas. The overt 
surveillance capability at that time was provided to 3GS by Optimal Risk Group Ltd.  Cabinet 
approved the model of service delivery as a ‘no cost to the Council’ model. 
 
 

2.0 PROCUREMENT OF THE CURRENT CONTRACT  

 2.1 Procurement advice received in November 2018 confirmed that such a nil cost pilot 

contract for environmental crime enforcement fell under The Concession Contract 

Regulations 2016. Concession contracts at that time had a threshold for an UE tender of 

£4,551,433. The current pilot contract for one-year fell very significantly under the 

prevailing threshold value such that there remained no requirement for formal 

competition.  

 
2.2 Based on the advice received, in early 2019, what turned out to be a lengthy period of 

negotiation was commenced with Optimal Risk Group Ltd for the provision and 

management of such an overt surveillance enforcement service. A contract was eventually 

entered into in August 2020 that expires 24 August 2021. 

 
2.3 As expected by Cabinet, the current pilot contract was entered into in order to assess the 

longer-term feasibility and effectiveness of a ‘no cost’, overt surveillance offer to the 

Council.  For clarity, the Council does not ‘pay’ the contractor directly under this pilot, 

rather, the contractor retains the money it receives through its issue of Fixed Penalty 

Notices.   

 

Page 6



 

 

2.4 Post contract award, Optimal Risk Group Ltd reviewed its business model which resulted in 

a new company, Enfortis Ltd, being established to focus specifically on enforcement activity 

for local authorities. Legal advice was secured by officers regarding use of Enfortis Ltd that 

resulted in the novation of the contract to the company on 17 March 2021.  

 
2.5 Responses to a series of questions posed by the Chairman are included at Appendix A as 

requested. 

 

CONCLUSION 

 
The current contract was originally entered into with Optimal Risk Ltd as expected by Cabinet and 

novated in March 2021 as set out at section 2.5.   

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no financial implications associated with considering this report. 

 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

The current Concession Contract was entered into following procurement advice and 

subsequently novated following legal advice. 

 

CLIMATE CHANGE AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS 

None identified in relation to this report. 

 

EQUALITY AND SAFEGUARDING IMPLICATIONS 

None identified in relation to this report. 

 

OTHER IMPLICATIONS  

None identified in relation to this report. 

 

  

Page 7



 

CONSULTATION 

This report was approved for publication by the Senior Leadership Team (SLT) on 28 June 2021. 

 

APPENDICES 

Appendices are listed below and attached to the back of the report: - 

APPENDIX A Replies to Chairman’s questions 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

Background papers used in the production of this report are listed below: - 

Document title Where the document can be viewed 

Cabinet 21 February 2018 

Environmental Crime Enforcement – 3GS 

and Associated services 

www.mybostonuk.com  

 

Minutes of the above www.mybostonuk.com  

 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 

A report on this item has not been previously considered by a Council body. 

 

REPORT APPROVAL  

Report author: Assistant Directors 

Signed off by: Senior Leadership Team 

Approved for publication: Councillor Jonathan Noble  

 

Page 8

http://www.mybostonuk.com/
http://www.mybostonuk.com/


APPENDIX A 

 

Corporate & Community Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 

Questions list 

1. It is stated in an article in the Boston Standard dated 9th June 2021, written by Damien Holmes, 

that an offender’s details will be held by the Council for a period of six years.  Please confirm 

whether that statement is correct?  

 
Our document retention policy requires the retention of data relating to the issue of a Fixed 
Penalty Notice for six years and for a case sent to Court for prosecution, 10 years 
 

2. How many fines have been issued?  

Enfortis have issued 568 Fixed Penalty Notices (FPN’s) to 20th June 2021 
 

3. How many people have received fines?  

 
568 

 
4. What is the age distribution of those who have received fines?  

 
This information is not held. 

 
5. How many people have refused to pay the fines?  

 
The Council has not been informed that any recipient of a FPN has refused to pay to date.   
 

6. How many Court cases are in progress?  

 
No cases are currently being prepared for Court. 

 
7. How many people who are economically disadvantaged have received fines (this category 

includes people on benefits or in receipt of pensions.)  

 
This information is not held.   

 
8. How many people have paid under protest? 

 
This information is not held.   
 

9. Given the size of the fines and the potential impact upon vulnerable families, what assessment 

has been made of the ability of disadvantaged families to pay the fines and potential impact 

upon the welfare of those families?  

 
There is no up front assessment process associated with the issue of a FPN.   

  

Page 9



 
 

10. How many of the people who have received fines are first offenders? 

 
This information is not held. 

 
11. How many people who have received fines have a history of receiving penalties for previous 

offences of this nature? 

This information is not held. 

 
12. An article in the Boston Standard dated 9th June 2021, written by Damien Holmes, quotes 

Michelle Sacks (Joint Deputy Chief Executive – place) as reporting that fridge freezers have 

been left around at “recycling bring sites” (it is implied in the article that the sites in question 

are those at Tesco and ASDA). How many fridge freezers have been discarded at the “recycling 

bring sites” at ASDA and Tesco? 

 
According to our records, since 01 January 2021, 3 x fridge / freezers have been deposited at 
ASDA. No fridges or freezers have been deposited at Tesco. 
 

13. What assessment has there been made of the potential damage to the reputation of the 

Council by this enforcement policy to curb incorrect disposal of unwanted items? 

The Council has received many complaints about the blight that fly tipping causes all over the 

Borough and has been regularly criticised for perceived inaction hence its arrangement with 

Enfortis.  Fly tipping is a serious matter in the Borough to which the Council has responded to 

the concerns of its residents; there are always differences of opinion and whilst some may 

consider the approach ‘damaging’, others will consider it robust and overdue. 

14. Under DEFRA’s code of practice for litter and refuse (Sept 2019) Part1A (Effective 
enforcement), local authorities are encouraged to seek independent quality assurance of their 
environmental offences enforcement processes. 
 
Section 11 N.1 of Part 1A Effective enforcement Code of practice for litter and refuse - 

encourages local authorities to seek independent quality assurance of their environmental 

offences enforcement processes; Boston Borough Council is a member of the Lincolnshire 

Environmental Crime Partnership who regularly review best practice in environmental crime 

enforcement; the Partnership were advised of the Council’s model and supported this 

enforcement process. 

Page 10



 

 

REPORT TO: ELDC Overview Committee  

BBC Corporate and Community Committee  

DATE: Overview Committee 13th July / Corporate and Community Scrutiny 

Committee 6th July 

SUBJECT: SCRUTINY PANEL TOPIC – Scrutiny of the Strategic Alliance 

KEY DECISION:  

PORTFOLIO HOLDER: 

NO 

N/A 

REPORT AUITHOR: 

 

WARD(S) AFFECTED: 

Rebecca James, Scrutiny Officer  

 

ALL 

EXEMPT REPORT? NO 

 

SUMMARY 

When the Strategic Alliance was formed it was agreed there would be joint scrutiny of the 

alliance and this report brings forward the proposed scope of that scrutiny and the approach it 

would take. 

This report is going to both ELDC’s Overview Committee and BBC’s Corporate and Community 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee for sign off. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

 That the scope at Appendix A is agreed to enable the scrutiny exercise to commence. 

 That the framework for joint scrutiny at Appendix B is agreed. 

 

 

  

Page 11

Agenda Item 2



 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

To enable scrutiny to commence in line with the agreement by both Councils upon forming the 

alliance. 

 

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

None 

 

REPORT 

1. This report brings forward the Councils’ first joint scrutiny exercise. 

2. When the Councils agreed to form an alliance in June 2020, a commitment was given to 
undertake scrutiny in regard to the alliance and merged workforce. 
 

3. A scope to frame the scrutiny and lines of enquiry is attached at Appendix A; alongside, at 
Appendix B, a framework for how joint scrutiny would be undertaken. 
 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

None 

 

CLIMATE CHANGE AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS 

None 

 

EQUALITY AND SAFEGUARDING IMPLICATIONS 

None 

 

OTHER IMPLICATIONS  

None 

 

 

 
Page 12



CONSULTATION 

N/a 

 

APPENDICES 

Appendices are listed below and attached to the back of the report: - 

Appendix A Alliance Scrutiny scoping document 

Appendix B Framework for the scrutiny to take place 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

No background papers as defined in Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 were used 

in the production of this report. 

 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 

A report on this item has not been previously considered by a Council body. 

REPORT APPROVAL  

Report author: Rebecca James, Scrutiny Officer 

Signed off by: James Gilbert, Interim Deputy Chief Executive 

Approved for publication: James Gilbert, Interim Deputy Chief Executive 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A 

SCRUTINY & POLICY PANEL 
 

Project Scoping Template 
 

Topic: Joint BBC/ELDC Scrutiny of the Strategic Alliance 

 
 
 
 

Objectives and Key Issues: 

 

Boston Borough Council and East Lindsey District have formed a strategic alliance.  The 
Councils retain their independence and are working towards a single officer team to deliver 
their respective priorities.  The alliance will deliver £15.4m in savings over the next ten years; 
whilst providing both Councils with greater capacity to deliver their priorities. 

The objective of the panel is to undertake a review of the alliance and merged workforce. 

 

 

Lines of Enquiry: 
 

- To understand the progress that has been made so far in bringing together functions 
and teams across the alliance. 

- To assess whether joint working on the planning and delivery of services has 
mitigated pressure on the Councils’ budgets; and whether projected savings (money 
and capacity) are being achieved. 

- To understand the opportunities that have been secured by the Councils’ working 
collaboratively together. 

 
 
 

 

 
Standard Areas to Consider: Equalities / Relationship with Corporate Strategy / Financial 
Implication 
 
 
 
 

Witnesses 

Internal:  

ELDC /BBC Leader 

ELDC / BBC Chief Executive 

ELDC / BBC Members 

Relevant officers 

External:  

PSPS 
 

Page 15



Appendix A 

Resources: Rebecca James, Scrutiny Officer 

Liaison Officer: James Gilbert, Interim Deputy Chief Executive 

Required officer expertise: To be decided as the scrutiny review progresses 

 

 

Timescale 

Start date: late July 

End date: late August 

Target Overview / Scrutiny meeting: September (7th & 16th) 

Target Council meeting: September 27th / October 13th  
 

 

Page 16



Appendix B 

Strategic Alliance 

Joint Scrutiny Framework 

Purpose of the scrutiny 
It is important that from the outset those involved in the scrutiny activity have a clear understanding of the 
purpose of the scrutiny work to be undertaken.  Whilst a scope will be produced that identifies the lines of 
enquiry to focus the scrutiny, the Scrutiny Panel members should be aware that their role is to support the 
functions of the two Councils by constructively drawing conclusions from the evidence received in order to 
develop recommendations that are helpful in moving the alliance forward. 

Item Approach 

Type  Informal Task and Finish 

Framing the scrutiny  A scope will be produced prior to each scrutiny for sign off by: 
 

 Overview (ELDC)  

 Corporate and Community Scrutiny Committee and/or Performance 
and Environment Scrutiny Committee (BBC) 

 
This will detail the areas to be explored through the joint scrutiny activity. 

Timeframe The timeframe for the scrutiny will be developed as part of the scope. 

Scrutiny Panel make up The Panel will be made up of members from 
 

 ELDC Overview Committee. 

 The relevant Boston Scrutiny Committee – or a shared representation 
where issues are cross-cutting. 

 
14 members with substitutions will be allowed – 50/50 BBC and ELDC.   
 
Politically balanced per authority.   
 
To include Chairs and Vice Chairs of Overview/Scrutiny. 

Chair-ship Each scrutiny topic will have a Chair and Vice-Chair; with the Chair and Vice-
Chair rotating between Councils from topic to topic. 

Reporting mechanism Reporting back to Overview and Scrutiny Committee(s) on progress through 
the usual meeting cycle and then to the respective Committees/Councils. 
 
Where a time sensitive scrutiny is required on a topic, the scrutiny report can 
be presented to the decision-making Committee to inform decision making 
and reported retrospectively to the Overview/Scrutiny Committee.  

Approach to the report Single report from the Chair detailing the evidence collated to deliver on the 
scope and any recommendations the Panel wishes to make. 

Report sign off The report will be discussed either in person, virtually, or through email 
correspondence by the Panel members once drafted in order to seek input to 
form a final version.  The final version will be for the Chair to agree once Panel 
members have had the opportunity to feedback. 

Monitoring of 
recommendations 

Any recommendations made will be considered by the relevant decision-
making Committee/Portfolio Holder and tracked through the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committees.  

Structure of meetings Meetings will be in person and hosted alternately between Boston and East 
Lindsey Council, with an option to attend remotely for those unable to travel. 
Relevant witnesses can be invited to provide evidence. 

Support for the meetings A member of CMT will support the scrutiny along with a Scrutiny Support 
Officer. 

 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



 
CORPORATE AND COMMUNITY COMMITTEE – WORK PROGRAMME 2021/22 

 
 

MEETING AGENDA ITEMS 
 

PRESENTED OR 
FACILITATED BY 

PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER (PFH) 

    

22 JULY 2021 
 

   

    

16 SEPT 2021 
 

   

    

4 NOV 2021 
 

   

    

13 JAN 2022    

    

17 FEB 2022 
 

   

    

7 APRIL 2022 
 

   

    

26 MAY 2022 
 

   

    

 
 
 

Potential Scrutiny topics: 
 

 South Lincolnshire Council Partnership 

 Committee Terms of Reference 

 Pilgrim Hospital Operating Model – United Lincolnshire Hospitals Trust (ULHT) 

 A Town Council for Boston 

 Consideration of Upgrading Case Management System 
 
 

 
 

 
 

P
age 19

A
genda Item

 3



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	A MINUTES
	1 CONTRACT ARRANGEMENTS - FLY TIPPING ENFORCEMENT
	2 SCRUTINY OF THE STRATEGIC ALLIANCE
	Appendix A - Alliance Scrutiny scoping document
	Appendix B - Framework for the scrutiny to take place

	3 WORK PROGRAMME

